CROWLEY | FLECK .. Casey A. Furey
' ATTORNEVYS 100 West Broadway, Suite 250

P.O. Box 2798

Bismarck, ND 58502-2798

701.223.6585

cfurey@crowleyfleck.com

November 11, 2021
Via Electronic Mail & U.S. Mail

Mr. Steve Kahl

Executive Director

North Dakota Public Service Commission
600 E. Boulevard, Dept. 408

Bismarck, ND 58505-0480

ndpsc@nd. gov

In re: Bridger Pipeline LLC
Pre-Construction Meeting Minutes
Johnson’s Corner to Wilson Pipeline Project
Case No. PU-20-430
Our File No. 016265-000017

Dear Mr. Kahl:;

On November 10, 2021, Bridger Pipeline LLC (“Bridger”), Commission staff, and Commission
contractor SEH, Inc. held a pre-construction conference meeting as required by the Commission’s
May 19, 2021 Order, Certification Relating to Order Provision No. 7. A copy of the meeting
minutes is enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter.

Certification Relating to Order Provision No. 28 requires Bridger to file information regarding the
current designated company contact responsible for managing landowner concerns. Notice is
hereby provided that Bridger’s designated landowner contact is Tom Litman who can be reached
at 307-262-3355 or Tom.Litman@Truecos.com.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

CAF/lh

Ene.
ce: Adam Renfandt, NDPSC Analyst  (via email)
Matthew Schaible, SEH (via email)

BILLINGS BISMARCK BOZEMAN BUTTE CASPER CHEYENNE HELENA KALISPELL MISSOULA SHERIDAN WILLISTON

81 PU-20-430 Filed 11/11/2021 Pages: 4
C RO WL E-Y | ECK.CO M Pre-Construction Conference Meeting Minutes and Notice of landowner contact
Bridger Pipeline LLC
Casey Furey, Crowley Fleck, PLLP



john
Typewriter
81    PU-20-430    Filed 11/11/2021     Pages: 4
        Pre-Construction Conference Meeting Minutes and Notice of landowner contact�
        Bridger Pipeline LLC
        Casey Furey, Crowley Fleck, PLLP


Meeting Date: 11/10/2021 2:00 PM
Location: Webex Meeting
Topic: PU-20-430 8 inch Pipeline Pre Construction Meeting

Participants

e Ken Dockweiler —Bridger Pipeline

e Lisa Stanley - Bridger Pipeline

e Brandon Myran - SEH

e Matt Schaible- SEH

e Adam Refandt — North Dakota Public Service Commission
e Tom Litman - Bridger Pipeline

e Robert Stamp - Bridger Pipeline

e Jory Boltz - Bridger Pipeline

e Tommy Massengale - Bridger Pipeline
e Tyler Reece - Bridger Pipeline

e Eric Garcia Loenbro

e Jacob Massengale- Avery Inspection

Meeting called to order at 2:03 pm (mst)
Lisa Stanley : Bridger Pipeline Taking Notes

Adam Refandt- Review findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order Case No. PU-20-430

Referenced highlighted item page 4, #10: “Good faith effort to avoid impacts to
significant sites provided the avoidance recommendations in the report are followed.
Referenced highlighted item page 5, # 20: For new construction, Bridger will cross
waterbodies with standing water and adjacent wetlands using the HDD technique.
Referenced highlighted item page 5, #21: Above ground structures associated with the
pipeline will be finished with earth toned painted surfaces.
Referenced highlighted item page 5, #24: Tree and Shrub Mitigation specifications. Refer
to Tree and Shrub mitigation specifications document.
Referenced highlighted item page 6, # 30: North Dakota One-Call notification system.
Referenced highlighted item page 7, Order 3: Designated route includes a route
construction buffer of 20 feet on each side of the designated route, contingent upon not
impacting an avoidance area unless Bridger receives written authorization from the
Commission before conducting any associated construction activities, that Bridger may
impact the avoidance area.
Referenced highlighted item page 8, Order # 6: Provide copies of licenses and permits to
the commission prior to construction. At times this step can be forgotten.
Referenced highlighted item page 8, Order #7: Must inform Commission of any spill
within 24 hours of occurrence by leaving message at the Commissions toll free number
and provide follow up email to the Commission’s Executive Secretary.

% ES: Steven Kahl email : smkahl@nd.gov

< Toll Free Number : 877-245-6685



Adam Refandt: Review Certification Relating to Order Provisions Transmission Facility Siting. Case No

PU-20-430

Construction:

Referenced highlighted item page 2, # 9: Commission’s third party inspector
must be present to remove topsoil. (Matt Schaible or Brandon Mayran)

Adam R asked: When will be the start date?

Tom Liman answered: Waiting on road haul agreement from McKenzie County.
Would like to start after. Will follow up with McKenzie County.

Matt S. stated: Provide date when available.

Matt S. to provide his contact information to the group.

Adam R stated: Send a note to the Commission also with date.

Referenced highlighted item page 2, # 10: Provide Commission with start date
and provide Commission and Third Party Inspectors monthly updates.

Update needs to go to ndpsc@nd.gov , Matt Schaible and CC Adam Refandt
Referenced highlighted item page 2, # 11: Review pipeline depth. Inspections
will be conducted.

Referenced highlighted item page 2, # 12: Review of topsoil removal.
Referenced highlighted item page 3, # 13: Graded roads must be bored.
Referenced highlighted item page 3, # 15: Cultural resources, paleontological
site, archeological site, historical site, or grave site is discovered during
construction, it must be marked, preserved and protected. Construction must
stop until examination.

Referenced highlighted item page 3, #20: Reclamation, fertilization and
reseeding needs to be approved by Commission.

Referenced highlighted item page 4, # 27: Adam asked, who is responsible for
compliance? Tom Litman responded that he is. Contact number 307-262-3355.
Referenced highlighted item page 4, # 28: No need to file since in meeting
notes/minutes.

Referenced highlighted item page 4, # 30: Any injuries or events put in monthly
report along with file separate.

Referenced highlighted item page 4, # 31: Presence of critical habitat or
threatened or endangered species, must be reported. Includes Dakota Skipper
Referenced highlighted item page 5, # 32: If modification reference paragraphs
36-42. Need:s filed.

Referenced highlighted item page 5, # 33: Once construction complete within 3
months file GIS layer to make sure no changes.

Referenced highlighted item page 5, # 34: One Call Excavation Notice System.

Adam Refandt- Review of Tree and Shrub Mitigation System

Companies using North Dakota Petroleum Council, “Planting the Future Program”
Matt S asked: Who is conducting tree and shrub? Tom Litman responded that he would
need to follow up with permitting contractor. '



e Matt uses monthly update to determine mitigation date.

e Matt S asked: Tyler will you be the contact for SCH on site? Tyler responded, Tommy
Massengale would be and CC Tyler.

e Adam asked: Will leak detection be deployed? Tyler responded that will consider
looking at adding.

Adam Refandt called meeting at 2:28 pm



